Henman, Christina

From: Yenter, Cindy

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:49 PM
To: Henman, Christina

Subject: Wade 75-14985

My only concern with this filing is a potential for insufficient flows in Fourth of July Creek in late summer. | advised
applicants of this possibility. There appear to be two small existing diversions between the application POD and the
confluence with the Salmon River that will be senior to any right developed. There should be sufficient flow for
diversions under the permit into early summer, so my concern is not great enough to warrant any delay in processing.

WD Flag = NWD

Suggested W&S conditions 01H, 197 (or 115), 198. The diversion will require measurement once the area is included in
a Water District. | question inclusion of a measuring device requirement prior to a measurement order being issued for
the area.

Cindy Yenter

Idaho Dept of Water Resources
Salmon Field Office

102 S Warpath, Salmon ID 83467
cindy.yenter@idwr.idaho.gov
208-742-0655

208-731-0901 cell



